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ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

Quotations for Small Procurements 
Compensation Study 

Solicitation No. 2025-5810 
 

Originally Issued July 16, 2025 
 

Addendum 1 – Issued July 31, 2025 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. The Scope of Work in 1.0 states in the first bullet: A review of current job classifications, 
descriptions, and salary structures. We'd like to understand the need and expectation for this 
piece.  Which of the following (can be more than one!) best describes your goal and need on 
this point? 

a. Review all of the 60 non-bargaining unit job descriptions for the salary and skills test 
with respect to wage and hour laws from the JD only 

b. The above review but also adding in the extra checking from speaking to incumbents 
and managers in those roles about jobs performed compared to written job descriptions 

c. Review all of the 60 job descriptions with consideration of where they fall in the 
hierarchy, organizational and reporting chart for salary level purposes 

Option C best describes CMHA’s goal and needs. 
2. Will the analyzing of internal pay equity and revisions for the salary structure only include the 

60 non-barganing unit jobs? Or, will both of these analyses and new structures include the other 
roles in the company not benchmarked this time, but include other roles for all employees? This 
would only apply to the 60 non-bargaining job positions. 

3. Can you please confirm the dates for the following: 
a. Proposal submittal deadline. August 1, 2025 
b. Anticipated project start date. By August 11, 2025 
c. Project end date. By September 30, 2025 

4. How many employees are covered in this study? Approximately 100. 
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5. How many employees/roles are union members? None of the job roles are union members. 
6. How many employees/roles are part-time vs full-time? All job roles are full-time. 
7. When was the last time a compensation study was conducted for CMHA? Late 2019, however, 

cost of living increases were added to the pay structure. 
8. What is the budget for this study? Not to exceed $75,000. 
9. When was this study last conducted? Will the vendor have access to the results of the last 

study? Late 2019, however, cost of living increases were added to the pay structure. Yes, the 
selected vendor will have access. 

10. Please confirm number of titles, number of classifications, and number of FTEs. We are 
requesting salary studies for 60 job titles.  All positions are full-time salaried not union 
positions. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 7/31/2025*** 


